
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

July 3, 2024 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
rjacobs@elias.law; dbusser@elias.law 
Rachel L. Jacobs, Esq. and Dylon D. Busser, Esq. 
Elias Law Group 
250 Massachusetts Ave NW, Suite 400 
Washington, DC 20001 

RE: MUR8159 
Val Hoyle for Congress, et al. 

Dear Ms. Jacobs and Mr. Busser: 

On August 31, 2023, the Federal Election Commission notified your clients, Val Hoyle 
for Congress and Holly Giarraputo in her official capacity as treasurer and Valerie Hoyle, of a 
complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, 
as amended (the "Act"). A copy of the complaint was forwarded to your clients at that time. 

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the complaint, and info1mation 
supplied by you, the Commission, on June 3, 2024, voted to dismiss this matter and close the file 
effective July 3, 2024. The General Counsel's Repo1i, which more fully explains the 
Commission's decision, is enclosed for your information. 

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record today. See Disclosure 
of Ce1iain Documents in Enforcement and Other Matters, 81 Fed. Reg. 50,702 (Aug. 2, 2016). 

Sincerely, 

Lisa J. Stevenson 
Acting General Counsel 

BY: Wanda D. Brown 
Assistant General Counsel 

Enclosure 
General Counsel's Report 
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1 BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
2 
3 ENFORCEMENT PRIORITY SYSTEM 
4 DISMISSAL REPORT 
5 
6 MUR:  8159 Respondents: 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 Complaint Receipt Date:  August 24, 2023 
14 Response Dates:  September 12, 2023; September 15, 2023 
15 
16 
17 
18 Alleged Statutory/ 
19 Regulatory Violations: 
20 

Val Hoyle for Congress and Holly 
   Giarraputo in her official capacity
 as treasurer 

Valerie Hoyle 
Rosa Cazares 
Aaron Mitchell 

52 U.S.C. § 30123 
11 C.F.R. § 110.4(c) 

21 The Complaint alleges that Valerie Hoyle, a 2022 candidate in Oregon’s 4th Congressional 

22 District,1 and her principal campaign committee, Val Hoyle for Congress and Holly Giarraputo in 

23 her official capacity as treasurer (the “Committee”),2 received cash contributions totaling $5,800 

24 from Rosa Cazares and Aaron Mitchell without promptly returning the amount over $100 to each 

25 contributor, in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the “Act”), and 

26 Commission regulations.3  The Complaint includes two press articles.  One article, authored by the 

27 Complainant, states that Cazares and Mitchell previously made state political contributions in cash 

28 and that, according to a November 2022 court filing, Mitchell does not possess bank or credit card 

1 Valerie Hoyle, Amended Statement of Candidacy (Dec. 13, 2021), https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/605/ 
202112139469841605/202112139469841605.pdf.  Hoyle is also a 2024 election cycle candidate in Oregon’s 4th 
Congressional District.  Valerie Hoyle, Amended Statement of Candidacy (Nov. 23, 2022), https://docquery.fec.gov/ 
pdf/087/202211259547037087/202211259547037087.pdf. 

2 Val Hoyle for Congress, Amended Statement of Organization at 2 (Nov. 23, 2022), https://docquery.fec.gov/ 
pdf/088/202211259547037088/202211259547037088.pdf. 

3 Compl. at 1 (Aug. 24, 2023). 
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MUR 8159 (Val Hoyle for Congress, et al.) 
EPS Dismissal Report 
Page 2 of 3 

1 accounts in his name.4  The article further states that the multiple contributions reported as coming 

2 from Cazares and Mitchell to the Committee on the same day is unusual.5  Nonetheless, the article 

3 clarifies that the assertion that the contributions were made in cash is ultimately based on 

4 speculation.6  The second article states that Cazares and Mitchell have previously made political 

5 contributions to state committees in cash,7 but also states that other contributions made by Mitchell 

6 and a Cazares-controlled committee were made by written instruments.8 

7 In Response, Cazares and Mitchell provide signed declarations attesting that they 

8 contributed to the Committee via money order, and both provide images of the money orders.9  In 

9 particular, Cazares states that she contributed $3,000 with three money orders ($2,800 for the 2022 

10 primary election and $200 for the 2022 general election),10 and Mitchell states that he contributed 

11 $2,800 with three money orders (all for the 2022 primary election).11 

12 In Response, the Committee and Hoyle state that the contributions in question were made 

13 via money order and provide images of the money orders.12 

14 Based on its experience and expertise, the Commission has established an Enforcement 

15 Priority System using formal, pre-determined scoring criteria to allocate agency resources and 

16 assess whether particular matters warrant further administrative enforcement proceedings.  These 

4 Id. at 4. 

5 Id. 

6 Id. at 5. 

7 Id. at 7. 

8 Id. at 8. 

9 Cazares and Mitchell Response Attach. at 6-9, 10-13 (Sept. 13, 2023). 

10 Id. at 6. 

11 Id. at 10. 

12 Committee and Val Hoyle Response at 1, Exhibit A at 5-10 (Sept. 18, 2023). 
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MUR 8159 (Val Hoyle for Congress, et al.) 
EPS Dismissal Repo1t 
Page 3 of3 

1 criteria include (1) the gravity of the alleged violation, taking into account both the type of activity 

2 and the amount in violation; (2) the apparent impact the alleged violation may have had on the 

3 electoral process; (3) the complexity of the legal issues raised in the matter; and (4) recent trends in 

4 potential violations and other developments in the law. This matter is rated as low priority for 

5 Commission action after application of these pre-established criteria. Given that low rating, 

6 apparent low dollar amount at issue, and speculative nature of the Complaint, we recommend that 

7 the Commission dismiss the Complaint, consistent with the Commission's prosecutorial discretion 

8 to dete1mine the proper ordering of its priorities and use of agency resources.13 We also 

9 recommend that the Commission close the file effective 30 days from the date of certification of 

10 this vote (or on the next business day after the 30th day, if the 30th day falls on a weekend or 

11 holiday) and send the appropriate letters. 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 April 24, 2024 

21 Date 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

Lisa J. Stevenson 
Acting General Counsel 

Charles Kitcher 
Associate General Counsel 

BY: ~72 
Claudio J. 'Pavia 
Deputy Associate General Counsel 

W~ Bv~p 
Wanda D. Brown 
Assistant General Counsel 

1:~~/<¾= 
Gordon King 
Attorney 

13 Heckler v. Chaney, 4 70 U.S. 821, 831-32 (1985). 
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	Office of General Counsel Federal Election Commission 1050 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20463 
	Re: Complaint against U.S. Representative Val Hoyle 
	Re: Complaint against U.S. Representative Val Hoyle 
	Dear Federal Election Commission: 
	Please consider this letter a complaint against U.S. Representative Val Hoyle, for accepting cash contributions in excess of $100.00, in violation of 11 CFR 110.4. The facts supporting this complaint are provided in the enclosed media reports concerning Representative Hoyle's receipt ofdonations totaling $5,800 from Rosa Cazares and Aaron Mitchell in 2022. 
	Reporting in the enclosed news media stories indicates that at the time of their donations to Hoyle, Mitchell and Cazares were making campaign contributions primarily via cash. 
	By swearing on this letter, I attest to the truthfulness of its contents. Regarding the enclosed 
	media accounts, I attest that the one that I wrote is truthful. In the case of the third, which I did 
	not write, I have no reason to doubt the truthfulness of its content. 
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	Not according to Hoyle? La Mota owners' funky contributions to U.S. Rep. Val Hoyle 
	Congresswoman Val Hoyle's campaign reported it received seven separate donations from the cash-friendly owners of La Mota on the same day in 2022. If made in cash, that's a problem for Hoyle. 
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	U.S. Representati\'e Val Hoyle (D-OR) received an unusual number ofdonalions 
	from the owners ofcannabis firm La Mora and later supported an illegal grant to a La Mota-affiliated nonprofit. 
	On April 30, 2022, the campaign of first-term Oregon Congresswoman Val Hoyle, a Democrat, received seven separately reported contributions totaling $5,800 from the owners ofcannabis firm La Mota, according to federal camP-aign finance records, raising questions about whether Hoyle accepted the donations in cash, which would be a violation offederal campaign finance rules. 
	Shemia Fagan was forced to resign as Oregon Secretary ofState earlier this year because of disclosure ofa consulting contract she had executed with a sister company of La Mota, while Fagan's office was completing an audit of state cannabis regulations. Campaign donations from Cazares, Mitchell and La Mota are under intense media scrutiny. 
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	Oregon Roundup is a reader-supported publication. To receive new posts and support my work, consider becoming a free or paid subscriber. 
	La Mota and its owners, Rosa Cazares and Aaron Mitchell made many of their voluminous 2022 contributions to Oregon Democrats in bags of cash, according to Willamette Week. The same WW story reports Mitchell's attorney claimed in a November 2022 court filing that Mitchell did not even possess bank or credit card accounts in his name. 
	Federal campaign finance rules prohibit congressional candidates from receiving more than $100.00 in cash contributions from any one source. The maximum any individual could lawfully donate in the primary election of2022 was $2,900. 
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	Federal Election Commission records showing seven separate donations from La Mota owners Rosa Cazares and Aaron Mitchell co then-congressional candidate Val Hoyle 
	The fact of seven separate reported donations from two related donors to the same campaign on the same date is unusual. Federal campaigns are supposed to report joint donations from married couples as coming from each person in equal amounts. It's possible checks from one or more joint Cazares-Mitchell checking accounts or jointly held credit cards explain the two matching S1,000 contributions and the $800 matching contribution. But what about the extra S200 from Cazares, which the campaign attributed to th
	https://oregonroundup.substack.com/p/not-according-to-hoyle-la-mota-owners 
	https://oregonroundup.substack.com/p/not-according-to-hoyle-la-mota-owners 

	8/23/23, 9:17 AM Not according to Hoyle? La Mota owners' funky contributions to U.S. Rep. Val Hoyle 
	election to keep her under the contribution limit? And, did Mitchell even have checking or credit card accounts in April 2022, considering his lawyer's representation to the contrary seven months later? 
	Furthermore, consider the $200 discrepancy in reported donations from Cazares versus Mitchell. The couple presumably intended the total of $5,800 to be split between them, maximizing the amount they could each legally donate in the primary election, which was mere weeks away at the time. Yet, $200 more was attributed to Cazares. Is it more likely the $200 discrepancy arose from errors in check-writing or credit card swiping or someone sticking a $100 bill in the wrong 
	bag? 
	If those contributions were made in cash, for example in separate bags from different La Mota retail outlets, Hoyle would have violated the $100 cash contribution limit. Moreover, if this is what happened, Mitchell and Cazares may have violated federal laws (with which Oregonians are becoming intimately familiar) against misrepresenting the source of the donation and corporate contributions. 
	To clarify, we don't knowwhether Cazares or Mitchell made any of the seven separately reported donations in cash. I am speculating based on previous reporting about the La Mota clan's affinity for making cash donations to Oregon Democrats, and the oddly large number ofseparate donations reported on April 30, 2022. Hoyle has not said publicly in what form the donations were made. She told KOIN she had, as of May 4, 2023, returned all donations from La Mora's owners. 
	Cazares's and Mitchell's donations to Hoyle's congressional campaign are just a piece of the relationship between the three. Willamette Week reported that when Hoyle was Commissioner of the Oregon Bureau of Labor and Industries, the job she held before serving in Congress, but in the thick of her congressional race she helped direct a $500,000-plus grant to ENDVR, a non­profit corporation co-founded by Cazares and Laura Vega, to help train cannabis workers. 
	BOLi approved the grant, which Hoyle repeatedly pushed, in August 2022, after Cazares and Mitchell donated to Hoyle's congressional campaign but before the couple became politically toxic. For her part, Vega, Cazares's non-profit cofounder, donated li,000 to Hoy:le's congressional camP-aign, the biggest federal donation Vega has made. That donation was received by the Hoyle campaign just six days before the Cazares/Mitchell donation-o-rama in April 2022. 
	The kicker: BOLI this year had to revoke the ENDVR grant, and claw back the unspent funds, because it realized after it issued that grant that it was illegal. The grant used federal funds and cannabis remains illegal under federal law. 
	I'm not even kidding. Welcome to Oregon. 
	Oregon Roundup is a reader-supported publication. To receive new posts and support 
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	PURPLE STATE: Gov. Tina Kotek on the campaign trail. (Blake Benard) 
	By Sophie Peel and Nigel Jaquiss May10, 2023 at 4:25 pm PDT 
	The operators of the embattled La Mota cannabis dispensary chain, Rosa Cazares and Aaron Mitchell, made some of their largest campaign contributions to top Democrats in stacks ofcash, l¥W has learned-including contributions made lo Gov. Tina Kotek and Senate Majority Leader Rob Wagner (D-Lake Oswego). 
	That's not illegal, according to elections officials, but it is highly unusual. Anti critics say It compounds another problem with the state's campaign finance laws: Oregon is one of only five states that allows unlimited contributions. That means donors can give limitless cont, can't be traced. 
	"While it may be legal, r don't think it's appropriate," says Senate Minority Leader Tim Knopp (R-Bend). "And r think i laking cash from a cannabis business that is clearly troubled and allegedly owed millions to the state and federal gove that allegedly performed services or provided prouucts to them." 
	https :/ /www. wwee k. com/news/s ta te/2023/05/ 1 0/la-mota-fou nders-ca m pa ig n-contri butions-to-kote k-a nd-ot hers-stacks-of-cas hi 
	8/23/23, 9:18AM La Mota Founders' Campaign Contributions to Kotek and Others: Stacks of Cash 
	As M:l::.J:fported io March, La Mota and its principals, owner Aaron Mitchell and CEO Rosa Cazares, and a political action committee controlled by Cazares, gave more than $200,000 in campaign contributions to top Democrats in recent years, including $68,000 to Kotek, $10,000 to Wagner, and $45,000 to former Secretary of State Shemia Fagan, who If.Signed )ast week after t\/Wrevealed a consulting contract she took with a La Mota affiliate. (All of the recipients are Democrats.) 
	Campaign managers for Kotek and Wagner confirmed this week that Mitchell and Cazares made their political contributions in currency rather than with checks or credit card payments, as is the norm. 
	"Campaign staffpicked the contributions up at the couple's residence and immediately took the donations to our treasurer,'' says Kotek's campaign manager, Meghan Cavanaugh. 
	A Wagner campaign staffer picked up a $10,000 contribution last October at a Northwest Hills home that the couple was renting. Future PAC, a 11nancing arm for the Oregon House Democrats, says it received its twin $10,000 contributions from Cazares and Mitchell in cash, too. Oregon Bureau of Labor & Industries Commissioner Christina Stephenson says her campaign received $4,000 in cash from Cazares in November. 
	Dealing in such large quantities of cash is unusual, even for a cannabis business. 
	Because of the federal prohibition on cannabis, federally chartered banks have been unwilling to open accounts or provide loans or other services to cannabis companies. But credit unions have stepped into the breach, and now most large cannabis companies have accounts that allow them to make deposits and write checks or transfer money. 
	The issue for critics: Unlike contributions made via checks or credit cards, cash leaves no paper trail. For campaign finance reformers, that is a bigconcern. 
	Small-dollar donors sometimes give cash at campaign events, but Portland lawyer lason Kafoury, a co-author of state and local campaign finance reforms, says the contributions made by La Meta's principals are unprecedented in his experience. 
	"I've never heard of cash contributions that large," Kafoury says. 
	"When you have physical cash, it's much harder to track and trace the true original source of funding for it," he adds." 
	nd 
	democracy to be defined by people that have tens or thousands ofdollars in cash to hand lo politicians?" Kafoury says cash can lead to trouble. "That kind orsystem allows for political corruption. How do you know that all of the cash went into the campaign accc 
	Kafoury asks. " If you hand them a check or credit card, you can trace it, it's reportable." 
	/ 
	https://www.wweek.com/news/state/2023/05/10/la-mota-founders-campaign-contributions-to-kotek-and-others-stacks-of-cash

	8/23/23, 9:18AM La Mota Founders' Campaign Contributions to Kotek and Others: Stacks of Cash 
	(It appears not all of the La Mota couple's contributions were made in cash. Fagan said the first contribution she received from Mitchell in 2020 was not cash. She doesn't recall the subsequent donations. The Senate Democratic Leadership Fund says Mitchell's $10,000 contribution to the PAC in 20:W was made with a cashier's check. Moreover, contributions made to Kotek by a political action committee controlled by Cazares were made by check.) 
	In November 2022 filings in Clackamas County Circuit Court, an attorney representing Mitchell and Cazares in a lawsuit stated in response to opposing counsel's discovery request for the couple's bank account and credit card records that the couple had none. "Defendant Mitchell does not have any bank accounts or credit card accounts," wrote their then-attorney Richard Billin. (The opposing lawyer wrote back that the claim "appears highly dubious on its face.") 
	According to multiple people who have done cannabis-related business with the couple, however, Mitchell and Cazares almost exclusively paid for products in cash. 
	Knopp wants lo put an encl to large cash contributions. He says he has asked the Legislative Counsel's Office to draft a bill that would align Oregon law with federal law, which limits cash contributions to $100 or less. 
	Knopp is not accusing any candidate of pocketing contributions, but he says that stacks of cash are just a bad way to fund campaigns. 
	"There's no way the public could know if it was $5,000 or S 10,000 or $20,000," he says. "And when you have an elected official who is in personal financial crisis, the temptation could be too great." 
	Willamette Week's journalism is funded, in part, by our readers. Your help supports local, independentjournalism that informs, educates, and engages our community. Become a WW SUP-R,Orter. 
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	FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
	WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 
	Figure
	August 31, 2023 
	valerie.hoyle@dplc.org 
	valerie.hoyle@dplc.org 
	valerie.hoyle@dplc.org 


	Valerie Hoyle PO Box 657 Springfield, OR 97477 
	RE:  MUR 8159 
	Dear Ms. Hoyle: 
	The Federal Election Commission (FEC) received a complaint that indicates you may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the “Act”).  A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 8159.  Please refer to this number in all future correspondence. 
	The Act affords you the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should be taken against you in this matter.  If you wish to file a response, you may submit any factual or legal materials that you believe are relevant to the Commission’s consideration of this matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath by persons with relevant knowledge.  Your response, which should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. 
	This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(4)(B) and § 30109(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.  Please be advised that, although the Commission cannot disclose information regarding an investigation to the public, it may share any information you provide with other law enforcement agencies, including the Department of Justice.While the matter remains open, it will remain confidential as set forth above.  After 
	1 
	https://www.fec.gov/resources/cms-content/documents/notice2016-06.pdf
	https://www.fec.gov/resources/cms-content/documents/notice2016-06.pdf


	If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other communications from the Commission.  Please note that you have a legal obligation to preserve all documents, records, and materials relating to the subject matter of the complaint until such time as you are notified that the Commission has closed its file in t
	The Commission has the statutory authority to refer knowing and willful violations of the Act to the Department of Justice for potential criminal prosecution, 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(5)(C), and to report information regarding violations of law not within its jurisdiction to appropriate law enforcement authorities. Id. § 30107(a)(9). 
	Any correspondence sent to the Commission, such as a response, must be addressed to one of the following (note, if submitting via email this Office will provide an electronic receipt 
	by email): 
	by email): 
	by email): 

	Mail 
	Mail 
	OR 
	Email 

	Federal Election Commission Office of Complaints Examination & Legal Administration Attn:  Kathryn Ross, Paralegal 1050 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20463 
	Federal Election Commission Office of Complaints Examination & Legal Administration Attn:  Kathryn Ross, Paralegal 1050 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20463 
	cela@fec.gov 


	As indicated in the FEC’s Notice found at , the FEC has largely resumed normal mail operations, but please be advised that processing paper correspondence may be delayed.  Accordingly, we strongly encourage you to file responses and additional correspondence via email. 
	resources/enforcement/complaints-process/how-to-file-complaint-with-fec/
	https://www.fec.gov/legal
	-


	If you have any questions, please contact Kathryn Ross at (202) 694-1539.  For your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission’s procedures for handling complaints. 
	Sincerely, Wanda D. Brown 
	Assistant General Counsel Complaints Examination & Legal Administration 
	Figure
	FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
	WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 
	Figure
	August 31, 2023 
	holly@campaigncompliance.net 
	holly@campaigncompliance.net 
	holly@campaigncompliance.net 


	Holly Giarraputo, Treasurer Val Hoyle for Congress PO Box 657 Springfield, OR 9747 
	RE:  MUR 8159 
	Dear Ms. Giarraputo: 
	The Federal Election Commission (FEC) received a complaint that indicates Val Hoyle for Congress and you in your official capacity as treasurer may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the “Act”).  A copy of the complaint is enclosed.  We have numbered this matter MUR 8159.  Please refer to this number in all future correspondence. 
	The Act affords you the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should be taken against Val Hoyle for Congress and you in your official capacity as treasurer in this matter. If you wish to file a response, you may submit any factual or legal materials that you believe are relevant to the Commission’s consideration of this matter.  Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath by persons with relevant knowledge.  Your response, which should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Of
	This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(4)(B) and § 30109(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.  Please be advised that, although the Commission cannot disclose information regarding an investigation to the public, it may share any information you provide with other law enforcement agencies, including the Department of Justice.While the matter remains open, it will remain confidential as set forth above.  After 
	1 
	https://www.fec.gov/resources/cms-content/documents/notice2016-06.pdf
	https://www.fec.gov/resources/cms-content/documents/notice2016-06.pdf


	If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other communications from the Commission.  Please note that you have a legal obligation to preserve all documents, 
	The Commission has the statutory authority to refer knowing and willful violations of the Act to the Department of Justice for potential criminal prosecution, 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(5)(C), and to report information regarding violations of law not within its jurisdiction to appropriate law enforcement authorities. Id. § 30107(a)(9). 
	records, and materials relating to the subject matter of the complaint until such time as you are notified that the Commission has closed its file in this matter. See 18 U.S.C. § 1519. 
	Any correspondence sent to the Commission, such as a response, must be addressed to one of the following (note, if submitting via email this Office will provide an electronic receipt by email): 
	Mail OR Email Federal Electommission cel.gov Office of Complaints Examination 
	ion C
	a@fec

	& Legal Administration Attn:  Kathryn Ross, Paralegal 1050 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20463 
	As indicated in the FEC’s Notice found at https://www.fec.gov/legalresources/enforcement/complaints-processh-fec/, the FEC has largely er correspondence may be delayed.  Accordingly, we strongly encourage you to file responses and additional correspondence via email. 
	-
	/how-to-file-complaint-wit
	resumed normal mail operations, but please be advised that processing pap

	If you have any questions, please contact Kathryn Ross at (202) 694-1539.  For your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission’s procedures for handling complaints. 
	S i ncerel y, Wanda D. B ro wn 
	Assistant General Counsel Complaints Examination & Legal Administration 
	Figure
	FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
	WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 
	Figure
	Figure
	August 31, 2023 
	Rosa Cazares 
	Shady Cove, OR 97539 
	RE:  MUR 8159 
	Dear Ms. Cazares: 
	The Federal Election Commission (FEC) received a complaint that indicates you may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the “Act”).  A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 8159.  Please refer to this number in all future correspondence. 
	The Act affords you the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should be taken against you in this matter.  If you wish to file a response, you may submit any factual or legal materials that you believe are relevant to the Commission’s consideration of this matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath by persons with relevant knowledge.  Your response, which should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. 
	This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(4)(B) and § 30109(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.  Please be advised that, although the Commission cannot disclose information regarding an investigation to the public, it may share any information you provide with other law enforcement agencies, including the Department of Justice.While the matter remains open, it will remain confidential as set forth above.  After 
	1 
	https://www.fec.gov/resources/cms-content/documents/notice2016-06.pdf
	https://www.fec.gov/resources/cms-content/documents/notice2016-06.pdf


	If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other communications from the Commission.  Please note that you have a legal obligation to preserve all documents, records, and materials relating to the subject matter of the complaint until such time as you are notified that the Commission has closed its file in t
	The Commission has the statutory authority to refer knowing and willful violations of the Act to the Department of Justice for potential criminal prosecution, 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(5)(C), and to report information regarding violations of law not within its jurisdiction to appropriate law enforcement authorities. Id. § 30107(a)(9). 
	Any correspondence sent to the Commission, such as a response, must be addressed to one of the following (note, if submitting via email this Office will provide an electronic receipt by email): 
	Mail OR Email Federal Electommission cel.gov Office of Complaints Examination 
	ion C
	a@fec

	& Legal Administration Attn:  Kathryn Ross, Paralegal 1050 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20463 
	As indicated in the FEC’s Notice found at https://www.fec.gov/legalresources/enforcement/complaints-processh-fec/, the FEC has largely er correspondence may be delayed.  Accordingly, we strongly encourage you to file responses and additional correspondence via email. 
	-
	/how-to-file-complaint-wit
	resumed normal mail operations, but please be advised that processing pap

	If you have any questions, please contact Kathryn Ross at (202) 694-1539.  For your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission’s procedures for handling complaints. 
	Wanda D. Brown Assistant General Counsel Complaints Examination & Legal Administration 
	Sincerely, 
	Figure
	FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
	WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 
	Figure
	Figure
	August 31, 2023 
	RE: MUR8159 
	Dear Mr. Mitchell: 
	The Federal Election Commission (FEC) received a complaint that indicates you may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"). A copy ofthe complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 8159. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence. 
	The Act affords you the oppo1tunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should be taken against you in this matter. Ifyou wish to file a response, you may submit any factual or legal materials that you believe are relevant to the Commission's consideration ofthis matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath by persons with relevant knowledge. Your response, which should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. Ifno
	This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(4)(B) and § 30109(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public. Please be advised that, although the Commission cannot disclose infonnation regarding an investigation to the public, it may share any info1mation you provide with other law enforcement agencies, including the Depaiiment of Justice. While the matter remains open, it will remain confidential as set fo1ih above. After t
	1 
	https://www.fee.gov/resources/ems-content

	If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed fo1m stating the naine, address and telephone number of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other communications from the Commission. Please note that you have a legal obligation to preserve all documents, records, and materials relating to the subject matter ofthe complaint until such time as you are notified that the Commission has closed its file in th
	The Commission has the statuto1y authority to refer knowing and willful violations of the Act to the Department of Justice for potential criminal prosecution, 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(5)(C), and to report info1mation regarding violations oflaw not within its jurisdiction to appropriate law enforcement authorities. Id. § 30107(a)(9). 
	Any correspondence sent to the Commission, such as a response, must be addressed to one of the following (note, if submitting via email this Office will provide an electronic receipt by email): 
	Mail OR Email Federal Electommission cel.gov Office of Complaints Examination 
	ion C
	a@fec

	& Legal Administration Attn:  Kathryn Ross, Paralegal 1050 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20463 
	As indicated in the FEC’s Notice found at https://www.fec.gov/legalresources/enforcement/complaints-processh-fec/, the FEC has largely er correspondence may be delayed.  Accordingly, we strongly encourage you to file responses and additional correspondence via email. 
	-
	/how-to-file-complaint-wit
	resumed normal mail operations, but please be advised that processing pap

	If you have any questions, please contact Kathryn Ross at (202) 694-1539.  For your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission’s procedures for handling complaints. 
	Wanda D. Brown Assistant General Counsel Complaints Examination & Legal Administration 
	Sincerely, 
	Figure
	FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 1050 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20463 
	Figure

	STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL 
	STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL 
	Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness 
	AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# MUR 8159 
	E-MAIL: cela@fec.gov 

	Name ofCounsel: Rachel Jacobs, Dylon Busser Firm: Elias Law Group LLP Address: 250 Massachusetts Ave. NW, Suite 400, Washington, DC, 20001 
	Office#: 202-968-4505 Fax#: 
	Mobile#: E-mail: 
	rjacobs@elias.law
	; dbusser@elias.law 

	The above-named individual and/or is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other comm catio s from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission. 
	Figure

	9/6/2023 Respondent/Treasurer Date Title Holly Giarraputo 
	(Name -Please Print) 
	Val Hoyle for Congress, Holly Giarraputo, Treasurer 
	RESPONDENT: 
	(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter) 
	(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter) 
	(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter) 

	Mailing Address: PO Box 657, Springfield, OR, 97477 
	(Please Print) 
	Home#: _____________Mobile#: _____________ Office#: Fax#: E-mail: 
	holly@campaigncompliance.net 

	This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A). This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express written consent ofthe person under investigation. 
	Rev. 2021 


	RECEIVED 
	RECEIVED 
	By OGC/CELA at 6:56 pm, Sep 13, 2023 
	Ron Hoevet Per Olson 
	00 
	HOEVET 
	ron@hoevetlaw.com 
	per@hoevetlaw.com 


	OLSON 
	OLSON 
	Megan McVicar Ann Gregory, Legal Assistant 
	megan@hoevetlaw.com 
	megan@hoevetlaw.com 
	ann@hoevetlaw.com 

	September 12, 2023 
	Federal Election Commission Office of Complaints Examination & Legal Administration Attn: Kathryn Ross, Paralegal 1050 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20463 
	RE: Rosa Cazares, Aaron Mitchell 
	Figure
	Response to Complaint of Jeffrey T. Eager Matter MUR 8159 
	Dear Ms. Ross: 
	I represent-Rosa Cazares, and Aaron Mitchell regarding FEC notices that Jeffre~ filed a complaint accusing each of them of making cash contributions to the Val Hoyle for Congress Committee. A Statement of Representation for each client is enclosed. 
	Mr. Eager's complaint is the mirror of his June 14, 2023, post to Oregon Roundup, his online right-wing newsletter. After speculating that my clients must be stuffing cash into Congresswoman Hoyle's pocket, he admitted that he didn't really know whether Ms. Cazares or Mr. Mitchell made any of their contributions to the Val Hoyle for Congress Committee in cash . He had no evidence in June to support his false accusation and has provided none in support of his recent complaint to the FEC. 
	Enclosed are Declarations b herself and Aaron Mitchell. Ros th 
	money orders. Attached to the Declarations are copies of these money orders. HOEVET OLSON, PC 
	Ronald,ti. ttoe>ver 
	w

	Ronald H. Hoevet 
	RHH :eag Enclosures 
	1000 SW Broadway, Suite 1740 I Portland, Oregon 97205 I Phone: 503 228-0497 IFax: 503 228-7112 I 
	www.hoevetlaw.com 

	DocuSign Envelope ID: 89073A17-402E-495A-BB49-19604A1A9B49 
	Figure
	FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 1050 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20463 
	STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL 
	STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL 
	Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness 
	ARJMUR/RR/P-MUR# MUR 8159 
	E-MAIL: cela@fec.gov 

	Name of Counsel: Ronald H. Hoevet Film: Hoevet Olson, PC Address: 1000 SW Broadway, Ste 1740 
	Po1tland, OR 97205 
	Office#: 503-228-0497 Fax#: 503-228-7112 
	Mobile#: E-mail: 
	ron@hoevetlaw.com 

	Figure
	The above-named individual and/or film is hereby designated as my counsel and is autho1ized to receive any notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission. 
	~ oo,uSigo ..by, 
	9/12/2023 
	____e,:::1:659454 .. ------------
	-

	, 
	Date (Signature -Respondent/Agentfrreasm-er) Title Aaron Mitchell 
	(Name -Please P1int) 
	RESPONDENT: Aaron Mitchell (Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter) 
	Mailing Address: (Please Ptint) 
	Po1tland, OR 9720_ ________________ Home#: ____________Mobile#: --------Office#: Fax#: 
	-

	E-mail: 
	Figure
	This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(l2)(A). This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express written consent ofthe person under investigation. 
	Rev. 2021 
	DocuSign Envelope ID: 1E881003-68A2-4CCA-87 42-CA0D44C8F320 
	Figure
	FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 1050 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20463 

	STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL 
	STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL 
	Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness 
	E-MAIL: ARJMUR/RR/P-MUR# MUR 8159 
	cela@fec.gov 

	Name of Counsel: Ronald H. Hoevet Film: Hoevet Olson, PC Address: 1000 SW Broadway, Ste 1740 
	Po1tland, OR 97205 
	Office#: 503-228-0497 Fax#: 503-228-7112 Mobile#: E-mail: The above-named individual and/or film is hereby designated as my counsel and is autho1ized to receive any notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission. 
	ron@hoevetlaw.com 

	Figure
	9/ 11/ 2023 
	Figure
	Date (Signature -Respondent/Agentfrreasm-er) Title Rosa Cazares 
	Table
	TR
	(Name Please P1int) 
	-


	TR
	Rosa Cazares 

	RESPONDENT: 
	RESPONDENT: 


	(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter) 
	(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter) 
	Mailing Address: 
	Figure
	(Please Print) Shady Cove, OR 9753
	-

	Home#: ____________Mobile#: --------Office#: Fax#: E-mail: rosacazares@,,_~,l_am_ o_ta_._c_o_m__________________________ 
	-

	This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(l2)(A). This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express written consent ofthe person under investigation. 
	Rev. 2021 
	    
	DECLARATION OF ROSA CAZARES In response to complaint to the FEC from Jeff Eager Case No. MUR 8159 
	I, Rosa Cazares, declare as follows: 
	1. I am a United States citizen and Oregon resident. 
	2.
	2.
	2.
	2.
	 Aaron Mitchell and I are not married. We maintain separate residences. We have a five-year-old daughter, Alaska. We are raising Alaska together. 

	3. I contributed $3000 to the Val Hoyle for Congress Campaign. 

	4.
	4.
	 My contributions to Congresswoman Hoyle’s campaign were made with three money orders. See attached to this Declaration copies of the money orders which my lawyer recently obtained from Congresswoman Val Hoyle’s office.  

	5.
	5.
	 The Committee reported that $2800 was contributed to the 2022 primary campaign and that $200 was contributed to the 2022 general campaign. 


	I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. 
	P
	DATED this ___ day of September, 2023. 
	__ __________________      Rosa Cazares 
	Figure
	DocuSI•gn Enve ope I JD·· CD9E4FD6-46C5-41AB-864F-062FA4492F26 
	Figure
	CHASEO 
	Tem,s and Conditions: 
	" Please keep this copy for your record of the transaction " Money Orders are not valid for more than $1000 
	• The sender/drawer agrees to enter the name of the payee and to 
	sign the instrument immediately upon purchase -Failure to do so will result in the sender/drawer bearing the risk of any loss or theft of this instrument .. The laws of a specific state will consider these funds to be "abandoned" ifthis Money Order is not cashed by a certain time 
	Figure

	• Placing a Stop Payment on a Money Order 
	-Sender/Drawer can place a stop payment on an unpaid Money Order -Please visit a Chase Branch to place a stop and have the item re-issued " Please visit a Chase branch to report a lost, stolen, or destroyed Money Order 
	or for any other information about this item 
	FOR YOUR PROTECTION SAVE THIS COPY Customer Copy 
	MONEY ORDER 
	1020111181 
	04/28/2022 
	Order Of;
	Pay To The $** ** 
	1,000.00 

	Pay: ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS ANO 00 CENTS 
	NOT VAt.lO -MCRe THAN 
	11000.00 

	NON NE_~OTIABLE 
	~:t;o~or information only. C-Ommont has n~ effect on bank's payment. 
	:SENDERIDRA'MR 
	MONEY ~~DER 
	I 

	;, t .. ~ •..
	•· . 
	$'* ** 
	1,000.00 

	Figure
	DocuSign Envelope ID: CD9E4FD6-46C5-41AB-864F-062FA4492F26 
	-~ 
	CHAseo 
	~Conrf■•=---
	-

	~ -~ " Please keep this co t 
	: ~honey Orders are :Jv~;~~~~ recoot the transaction . e sender/drawer agrees toe more than $1000 sign the_instrument immediate,nter the name of the payee and to 
	rd 

	• Failure to do so Will ~ upon purchase 
	.. Th the risk of any loss ;,e~~i•~/~~ s~nder/drawer bearing e laws of a specific state w·ll _1s instrument .. if this Money Order is not cas~ ~o~s1der the~e ~nds to be "abandoned" Placing a Stop p e Ya certain trma ayment on aMoney Order 
	• Sender/Drawer can place a st -Please visit a Chas B op payment on an unpaid Money Order
	• Pl • • e ranch to place t 
	ease v1s1t a Chase branch to re a s op and have the item re-issued or for any other information abo tpth~ ~ lost, stolen, or deslroyed Money Order 
	u Is ,tern 
	FOR YOUR PROTECTION SAVE THIS COPY Customer CopyMONEY ORDER 
	1020111 182 
	0412812022 
	Pay To The Order Of; 
	$** H
	1,000.00 

	Pay; 
	ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS ANO 00 CENTS 
	NOT VAi.JO FOR MORE THAN $1000.00 
	Memo: _________ ________ 
	NON NEGOTIABLE 
	Note: For information onty. Commenl has no effect on Dank's payment. ---------------·---·---·---
	SENClERIOft'\WER; 
	2~111101 l<eW 01/21 881CO<M30& 
	$*~ 1,000.00.,. ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS AND 00 CENTS , 
	Pay: 
	NOT VAUO FOR MORE THAN $1000.00 
	Do not -outside lhls M X 
	..OOR£SS: 
	JPM0111an ChaEe Bank. NA Phoenil<. Al. 
	Figure
	6~-46C5-41AB-864F-062FA4492F26 
	l 
	CHASEO 
	Tenns 
	8 
	-" Coqditions: 
	d 

	* 
	* 
	* 
	Please keep th• .. Money O d IS copy for your reco d 

	* 
	* 
	* 
	The send:,e,ctrsr are not valid for mor~ thoaf th$e1transaction · '· awer agre t n ooo

	sign the instrument im es. o enter the name ofth -Failure to d n:1ed1ately upon purcha e payee and to th . o so will result in th se 

	* 
	* 
	* 
	The la:sro,sfk of an~ loss or theft of t~ssfnnsdter/drawer bearing . a specific st t . rument 

	1f this Mon a e WIii consider these fu

	* 
	* 
	Pl . ey Order is not cashed by . . nds to be "abandoned" acing a Stop Payment a certain time -Sender/Drawer ca onl a Money Order -Pl • . n Pace a stop pa 


	"' Please !!ftavtt a Chase Branch to plac~e;~o~an unpaid M?ney Order or for any other ~~se branch to report a lost stol~ nd ~ave the item re-issued 
	in ormation about this item , n, or estroyed Money Order 
	FOR YOUR PROTECTION SAVE THIS COPY 
	Customer Copy 
	MONEY ORDER 
	1020111183 182 
	04/28/2022 
	Pay To The Order Of: 
	$*• ** 
	1,000.00 

	Pay: 
	ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS AND 00 CENTS 
	NOT VALID FOR MORE TI-l'IN$1000,00 
	NON NEGOTIABLE 
	Memo; _______ _________ _ $ENOfR/011AWffl;
	Note: For information only. Comment has no etteci on bank's payment 
	I NOTVAUOFOR MOflE THAf/$1_000.00 • DonQt ,vrieoutslcle this box 
	    
	DECLARATION OF Aaron Mitchell In response to Complaint to the FEC from Jeff Eager Case No. MUR 8159 
	I, Aaron Mitchell, declare as follows: 
	1. I am a United States citizen and resident of Oregon.  
	2.
	2.
	2.
	 I am not married to Rosa Cazares. Rosa and I have separate residences. We have a five-year-old daughter, Alaska. We are raising Alaska together. 

	3.
	3.
	 I contributed $2800 with three money orders to Val Hoyle for Congress Campaign for the 2022 primary election. See the attached money orders which my lawyer recently received from the office of Congresswoman Val Hoyle. 


	I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. 
	P
	DATED this ___ day of September, 2023. 
	     Aaron Mitchell 
	Figure
	Figure
	DocuSign Envelope ID: C5DC6F29-D1 FD-409F-9~;fFB2F5456FA4 
	Terms and Conditions: 
	* 
	* 
	* 
	Please keep this copy for your record of the transaction 

	* 
	* 
	Money Orders are not valid for more than $1000 

	* 
	* 
	* 
	The sender/drawer agrees to enter the name of the payee and to sign the instrument immediately upon purchase 

	-Failure to do so will result in the sender/drawer bearing ~ the risk of any loss or theft of this instrument 

	* 
	* 
	The laws of a specific state will consider these funds to be "abandoned" t'J l if this Money Order is not cashed by a certain time • // 

	* 
	* 
	Placing a Stop Payment on a Money Order 


	I I 
	-Sender/Drawer can place a stop payment on an unpaid Money Order '} 1,/ -Please visit a Chase Branch to place a stop and have the item re-issued i) V 
	• Please visit a Chase branch to report a lost, stolen, or destroyed Money Orde,i ) or for any other information about this item 
	.FOR YOUR PROTECTION SAVE THIS COPY 
	MONEY ORDER 
	1020111184 
	04/28/2022 
	Pay To The 
	Figure

	Order Of: 
	$"* *" 
	1,000.00 

	Pay: ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS AND 00 CENTS 
	NOT VALID FOR MORE THAN $1000.00 
	NONNEGOT~BL=E_____
	Memo: -----------::~-:--:::-==:-­Note: For information only. Comment has no effect on bank's payment. 
	282111107 NEW 01121 881~ 
	NOT VAUO FOR MORE 
	THANiS1000.00 

	Do not W11e <MSlde lhlS box 
	ADDR ESS: JPMorQan Chase'Bank. N.A.
	..-·..--·------------------· 
	----

	Memo.• ·····-·-------..-·-. • ba l<'s payment -
	-

	Phoenix.AZ
	Phoenix.AZ

	Nole: For information only. Comment has no effect on n . 
	Figure
	Figure
	• ID· C5DC6F29-D1 FD-409F-908F-CF~2F5456FA4 
	DocuSIgn Envelope • -
	Ienns and Conditions: 
	"' Please keep this copy for your record of the transaction 
	* 
	* 
	* 
	Money Orders are not valid for more than $1000 

	* 
	* 
	T~e sender/drawer agrees to enter the name of the payee and to srgn the instrument immediately upon purchase 


	-Failure to do so will result in the sender/drawer bearing the risk of any loss or theft of this instrument 
	* 
	* 
	* 
	The laws of a specific state will consider these funds to be "abandoned" if this Money Order is not cashed by a certain time 

	* 
	* 
	Placing a Stop Payment on a Money Order 


	-Sender/Drawer can place a stop payment on an unpaid Money Order -Please visit a Chase Branch to place a stop and have the item re-issued 
	* Please visit a Chase branch to report a lost, stolen, or destroyed Money Order 
	or for any other information about this item 
	FOR YOUR PROTECTION SAVE THIS COPY MONEY ORDER 
	FOR YOUR PROTECTION SAVE THIS COPY MONEY ORDER 
	FOR YOUR PROTECTION SAVE THIS COPY MONEY ORDER 
	Customer Copy 

	TR
	04/28/2022 
	1020111185 

	Pay To The 
	Pay To The 

	Order Of: 
	Order Of: 
	$*"' 1,000.00 ** 


	Pay: ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS AND 00 CENTS 
	NOT VALIO FOR MORE T>fAN $1000.00 
	Memo:-~~---:-::;----:~: ~--_-----------· . . NON NEGOTIABLE 
	Note: For infonnation only. Comment has no effect on bank's payment. -----------------·--------
	-

	SEN:>ERA)AA'l'JER: 
	SEN:>ERA)AA'l'JER: 
	28,111107 NEW 01121 831~~

	• ~ -.,..._m• .,..,_....,;.~~ 
	[ 
	J

	Pay: 
	ONE TfiOUSAND QOLl.,ARS AND 00 CENTS 
	NOT VAL.IO FOR MORE ·ao OP! w1Ue ootsJde thisbox 
	THAN,$1000.00 

	, Y'i-:::rc··:-17·---------
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	-
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	::~:~~R, A-(}ivtD_i.1Jiv..~~-•-•----··•-·•·• 
	ADDRESS: 
	Memo·. ------------•-'------•-··r···--, -------A------------
	-

	JPMori:ian C~ase Bank,N.A.
	Note: For information only. Comment has no effect on bank's payment. 
	Phoenix. AZ. 
	• E I e JD· C5DC6F29-D1FD-409F-908F-CFB2F5456FA4
	DocuSIgn nve op · 
	CHAseo 
	•' 
	I..ers and Conditions: 
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	• Please keep this copy for your record of the transaction 
	* 
	* 
	* 
	Money Orders are not valid for more than $1 ooo 

	* 
	* 
	T~e sender/drawer agrees to enter the name of the payee and to sign the instrument immediately upon purchase 


	-Fail~re to do so will result in the sender/drawer bearing the risk of any loss or theft of this instrument 
	• The laws of a specific state will consider these funds to be "abandoned" if this Money Order is not cashed by a certain time 
	* Placing a Stop Payment on a Money Order 
	-Sender/Drawer can place a stop payment on an unpaid Money Order -Please visit a Chase Branch to place a stop and have the item re-issued 
	* Please visit a Chase branch to report a lost, stolen, or destroyed Money Order 
	or for any other information about this item 
	Figure
	FOR YOUR PROTECTION SAVE THIS COPY 
	Customer Copy 
	MONEY ORDER 
	1020111186 
	04/28/2022 
	Order Of: 
	Pay To The $** 800.00 ° Pay: EIGHT HUNDRED DOLLARS AND 00 CENTS 
	NOT VALID FOR MORE THAN $1000.00 
	NON NEGOTIABLE 
	Memo: -----:--:---::::=:-=:-::;;.: k' • nt Note: For information only. Comment has no effect on ban & payme . 
	Memo: -----:--:---::::=:-=:-::;;.: k' • nt Note: For information only. Comment has no effect on ban & payme . 
	Memo: -----:--:---::::=:-=:-::;;.: k' • nt Note: For information only. Comment has no effect on ban & payme . 
	------· S!f!CefWAAW!!l'I: 
	• 
	---------· 
	·---·-----
	-
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	NOTVALIO FOR MO~ETH.AJ(SlOOO.OO • 0o I)()( wrfje QUlsld!) !his box ADOR&SS: JPMorQan Chase Bank. NA Phoenix. AZ 
	250 Massachusetts Ave NW, Suite 400 I Washington, DC 20001
	ELIAS 
	RECEIVED
	LAW 
	By OGC/ CELA at 11:39 am, Sep 18, 2023
	GROUP 
	September 15, 2023 
	VIA E-MAIL 
	Wanda D. Brown, Assistant General Counsel Kathryn Ross, Paralegal Federal Election Commission Office of Complaints Examination and Legal Administration 1050 First Street, NE Washington, D.C. 20463 
	Email: cela@fec.gov 

	Re: Matter Under Review 8159 (Congresswoman Val Hoyle) 
	Dear Ms. Brown: 
	We write as counsel to Congresswoman Val Hoyle, Val Hoyle for Congress (the "Committee"), and Holly Giarraputo in her official capacity as treasurer of the Committee ("the Respondents") in response to the complaint filed by Jeffrey Eager in Matter Under Review 8159 (the "Complaint'). The Complainant frivolously claims that the Committee accepted cash contributions in excess of $100 in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act'). As demonstrated below, the contributions ref
	FACTUAL BACKGROUND 
	Congresswoman Val Hoyle ran for Congress in Oregon's Fomth Congressional District in the 2022 election cycle. She filed her statement of candidacy with the Federal Election Commission ("FEC ') on December 2, 2021. The Committee is the Congresswoman's authorized committee and filed its Statement of Organization with the FEC on December 2, 2021. On April 30, 2022, the Committee received three money orders from Rosa Cazai·es -each for $1,000.That same day, the Committee also received three money orders from Aa
	1 
	2 
	3 
	4 

	number, and the date the money order was issued.
	5 

	LEGAL DISCUSSION 
	The Complaint alleges that Respondents violated the Act by “accepting cash contributions in excess of $100, in violation of 11 CFR 110.4.”The complaint references highly suggestive articles – one of which the complainant wrote himself – that insinuate that contributions from Rosa Cazares and Aaron Mitchell to the Committee may have been made in cash but offer no evidence that the contributions were, in fact, ever made in cash. Nor could they since the Respondents only accepted money order contributions from
	6 
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	Here, because Respondents accepted the contributions in question via money orders, which they properly attributed on the Committee’s FEC report as required by FEC regulations, it is clear the Complainant's allegations are baseless. 
	CONCLUSION 
	Based on the foregoing, the Commission should find no reason to believe that Respondent violated the Act and dismiss this matter against Respondent immediately. 
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	I, Vicktoria J. Allen, Deputy Secretary of the Federal Election 
	Commission, do hereby certify that on June 03, 2024, the Commission decided 
	by a vote of 6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 8159: 
	1. 
	1. 
	1. 
	Dismiss the complaint consistent with the Commission’s prosecutorial discretion to determine the proper ordering of its priorities and use of agency resources.  Heckler v. Chaney, 470 U.S. 821, 831-32 (1985), as recommended in the EPS Dismissal Report dated April 24, 2024. 

	2. 
	2. 
	Close the file effective 30 days from the date of certification of this vote (or on the next business day after the 30th day, if the 30th day falls on a weekend or holiday). 

	3. 
	3. 
	Send the appropriate letters. 


	Commissioners Broussard, Cooksey, Dickerson, Lindenbaum, Trainor, and 
	Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision. 
	Attest: 
	Digitally signed by Vicktoria J Allen
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	Vicktoria J Allen 
	Date:  14:59:33 -04'00'
	2024.06.03

	 Vicktoria J. Allen Deputy Secretary of the Commission 
	June 3, 2024 Date 
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	FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
	WASHINGTON, D.C. 
	July 3, 2024 
	VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL AND UPS DELIVERY 
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	Jeffrey T. Eager, Esq. Eager Law, PC PO Box 2264 Bend, OR 97709 
	RE: MUR 8159 Val Hoyle for Congress, et al. 
	Dear Mr. Eager: 
	This is in reference to the complaint filed with the Federal Election Commission on August 24, 2023, concerning Val Hoyle for Congress, et al. Based on that complaint, and after considering the circumstances of this matter and information in the responses, the Commission determined to dismiss this matter and close the file effective July 3, 2024. 
	The General Counsel’s Report, which more fully explains the basis for the Commission’s decision, is enclosed. Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record today.  See Disclosure of Certain Documents in Enforcement and Other Matters, 81 Fed. Reg. 50,702 (Aug. 2, 2016). 
	The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission’s dismissal of this action within 60 days of the dismissal, which became effective today. See 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(8).
	       Sincerely,
	       Lisa J. Stevenson 
	Acting General Counsel BY: Wanda D. Brown 
	       Assistant General Counsel Enclosure   General Counsel’s Report 
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	FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
	WASHINGTON, D.C. 
	July 3, 2024 
	VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
	Ronald H. Hoevet, Esq. Hoevet Olson 1000 SW Broadway, Suite 1740 
	ron@hoevetlaw.com 

	Portland, OR 97205 
	RE: MUR8159 
	Dear Mr. Hoevet: 
	On August 31, 2023, the Federal Election Commission notified your clients, Rosa Cazares and Aaron R. Mitchell, of a complaint alleging violations of ce1tain sections ofthe Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"). A copy of the complaint was f01warded to yom clients at that time. 
	Upon further review of the allegations contained in the complaint, and info1mation supplied by you, the Commission, on June 3, 2024, voted to dismiss this matter and close the file effective July 3, 2024. The General Counsel's Repo1t, which more fully explains the Commission's decision, is enclosed for your information. 
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